
Albany County Pine Hills Land Authority 
Finance Committee Meeting 

Thursday, October 9th, 2025, at 10:00 AM 
Lally School of Education 

1009 Madison Ave, Albany, NY 12208 

AGENDA 

1) Call to Order & Roll Call Alejandra Paulino, Chair 

2) Meeting Minutes Review – March 5th, 2025 Alejandra Paulino, Chair 

3) Review of Proposed Annual Budget for 2026 Amy Thompson, CFO 

4) Other Business

5) Public Comments

6) Adjournment Alejandra Paulino, Chair 



 

 

Albany County Pine Hills Land Authority 
Finance Committee Meeting 

 
Thursday, October 9th, 2025, at 10:00 AM 

Lally School of Education 
1009 Madison Ave, Albany, NY 12208 

 
ROLL CALL 

 

 

Board Member Present/Excused/Absent 
Alejandra Paulino, Chair  
Dominic Mazza, Member  
John Nigro, Member  
Alison Walsh, Member  
Sarah Reginelli, Member  
Jasmine Higgins, Member  
Dannielle Melendez, Member  

 



Albany County Pine Hills Land Authority
Finance Committee Meeting Minutes – 3/5/2024 

A Meeting of the Advance Albany County Pine Hills Land Authority (“ACPHLA” or 
“Authority”) Finance Committee was held on Wednesday, March 5, 2025, at 9:30 am at 
420 Western Avenue, Albany, NY 12203. Members of the public were able to attend the 
meetings by attending in person; additionally, the Meeting was live streamed via the 
internet. 

The following Members were present at, and participated in the meeting: 
Alejandra Paulino, Chairwoman; John Nigro, Member; Alison Walsh, Member; Sarah 
Reginelli, Member; Dannielle Melendez, Member 

Excused Members: 
- Dominic Mazza, Ex-Officio Member
- Jasmine Higgins, Member

Advance Albany County Alliance Staff: 
- Kevin O'Connor, Director of Economic Development, Albany County and CEO
- Amy Thompson, CFO
- Dylan Turek, Sr. VP of Development
- Sara Paulsen, Executive Assistant
- Antionette Hedge, Economic Development Coordinator

Also present: 
- Thomas Owens, Esq.
- A. Joseph Scott, Esq. (video)
- David Reilly, Albany County Commissioner of Division of Management & Budget
- Harol Iselin, Esq. (video)
- Paul Goldman, Esq.

Guests:  
- Eric Golynsky, Piper Sandler (video)
- Geoff Reddick, Baker Public Relations
- John Wallner, Pine Hills Neighborhood

Ms. Paulino called the meeting to order at 9:31 am.  

1. For the first order of business Ms. Paulino made a roll call and confirmed there was
quorum.

1



 

Albany County Pine Hills Land Authority 
Finance Committee Meeting Minutes – 3/5/2024 

 
2. The second order of business was approval of the Meeting Minutes from February 13,, 

2025. The Minutes were approved pursuant to a unanimous vote. 
3. The next order of business, Mr. Owens and Mr. Scott presented and briefed the 

Committee on a resolution for consideration by the Committee to recommend that the 
Board approve a resolution to implement the bond financing.  After the presentation to 
the Committee on the contents of the resolution and a Committee discussion on the 
resolution, a motion was made to approve Resolution 03-2025-01 by Ms. Reginelli and 
seconded by Mr. Nigro, which was approved pursuant to a unanimous vote. 

4. The next order of business was a Final Bond Report presented by Mr. Golynsky, 
followed by Committee discussion concerning the process for the bonding transaction, 
including but not limited to interactions with both the NYS and Albany County 
Comptrollers. 

5. The meeting adjourned with the unanimous consent of all Board Members at 9:39 am. 

2



Bu
dg

et
 R

ep
or

t f
or

 A
lb

an
y 

C
ou

nt
y 

Pi
ne

 H
ills

 L
an

d 
Au

th
or

ity

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r E

nd
in

g:
 1

2/
31

/2
02

6

Bu
dg

et
 &

 F
in

an
ci

al
 P

la
n 

 B
ud

ge
te

d 
Re

ve
nu

es
, E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s,

 A
nd

 C
ha

ng
es

 in
 C

ur
re

nt
 N

et
 A

ss
et

s.

La
st

 Y
ea

r
Cu

rr
en

t Y
ea

r
N

ex
t Y

ea
r 

Pr
op

os
ed

Pr
op

os
ed

Pr
op

os
ed

20
24

20
25

20
26

20
27

20
28

20
29

RE
VE

NU
E 

& 
FI

NA
NC

IA
L 

SO
UR

CE
S

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Re

ve
nu

es

C
ha

rg
es

 F
or

 S
er

vi
ce

s
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0

R
en

ta
ls

 &
 F

in
an

ci
ng

 In
co

m
e

$0
.0

0
$8

,0
00

.0
0

$1
0,

00
0.

00
$1

0,
00

0.
00

$1
0,

00
0.

00
$1

0,
00

0.
00

O
th

er
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

R
ev

en
ue

s
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0

No
n-

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Re

ve
nu

es

In
ve

st
m

en
t E

ar
ni

ng
s

$0
.0

0
$1

16
,7

72
.5

6
$1

20
,0

00
.0

0
$1

20
,0

00
.0

0
$1

20
,0

00
.0

0
$1

20
,0

00
.0

0

St
at

e 
Su

bs
id

ie
s 

/ G
ra

nt
s

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

Fe
de

ra
l S

ub
si

di
es

 / 
G

ra
nt

s
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0

M
un

ic
ip

al
 S

ub
si

di
es

 / 
G

ra
nt

s
$0

.0
0

$4
,4

38
,0

45
.5

4
$6

,2
49

,9
22

.0
0

$4
,8

16
,0

80
.0

0
$4

,8
16

,0
80

.0
0

$4
,8

16
,0

80
.0

0

Pu
bl

ic
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

Su
bs

id
ie

s
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0

O
th

er
 N

on
-O

pe
ra

tin
g 

R
ev

en
ue

s
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0

Pr
oc

ee
ds

 F
ro

m
 T

he
 Is

su
an

ce
 O

f D
eb

t
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0

To
ta

l R
ev

en
ue

s 
& 

Fi
na

nc
in

g 
So

ur
ce

s
$0

.0
0

$4
,5

62
,8

18
.0

9
$6

,3
79

,9
22

.0
0

$4
,9

46
,0

80
.0

0
$4

,9
46

,0
80

.0
0

$4
,9

46
,0

80
.0

0

EX
PE

ND
IT

UR
ES

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s

Sa
la

rie
s 

An
d 

W
ag

es
$0

.0
0

$5
71

,3
80

.2
4

$7
25

,0
00

.0
0

$7
46

,7
50

.0
0

$7
46

,7
50

.0
0

$7
46

,7
50

.0
0

O
th

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 B
en

ef
its

$0
.0

0
$1

57
,3

55
.2

5
$3

10
,4

62
.5

0
$3

21
,1

02
.5

0
$3

21
,1

02
.5

0
$3

21
,1

02
.5

0

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
C

on
tra

ct
s

$0
.0

0
$5

70
,5

48
.4

0
$5

50
,0

00
.0

0
$3

50
,0

00
.0

0
$3

50
,0

00
.0

0
$3

50
,0

00
.0

0

Su
pp

lie
s 

An
d 

M
at

er
ia

ls
$0

.0
0

$2
,8

71
.5

0
$3

,5
00

.0
0

$3
,7

50
.0

0
$3

,7
50

.0
0

$3
,7

50
.0

0

O
th

er
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

$0
.0

0
$3

,2
64

,8
66

.2
3

$2
,2

61
,6

00
.0

0
$1

,7
50

,0
00

.0
0

$1
,7

50
,0

00
.0

0
$1

,7
50

,0
00

.0
0

No
n-

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s
$0

.0
0

$4
,5

67
,0

21
.6

1
$3

,8
50

,5
62

.5
0

$3
,1

71
,6

02
.5

0
$3

,1
71

,6
02

.5
0

$3
,1

71
,6

02
.5

0
Pa

ym
en

t O
f P

rin
ci

pa
l O

n 
Bo

nd
s 

An
d 

Fi
na

nc
in

g 
Ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0

In
te

re
st

 A
nd

 O
th

er
 F

in
an

ci
ng

 C
ha

rg
es

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
,3

99
,3

59
.5

0
$1

,6
44

,4
77

.5
0

$1
,6

44
,4

77
.5

0
$1

,6
44

,4
77

.5
0

Su
bs

id
ie

s 
To

 O
th

er
 P

ub
lic

 A
ut

ho
rit

ie
s

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

C
ap

ita
l A

ss
et

 O
ut

la
y

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

G
ra

nt
s 

An
d 

D
on

at
io

ns
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0

O
th

er
 N

on
-O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

$0
.0

0
$3

,9
13

,6
86

.4
5

$7
26

,6
86

.4
5

$6
00

,0
00

.0
0

$6
00

,0
00

.0
0

$6
00

,0
00

.0
0

To
ta

l E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
$0

.0
0

$8
,4

80
,7

08
.0

6
$6

,9
76

,6
08

.4
5

$5
,4

16
,0

80
.0

0
$5

,4
16

,0
80

.0
0

$5
,4

16
,0

80
.0

0

C
ap

ita
l C

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
Ex

ce
ss

(D
ef

ic
ie

nc
y)

O
f

Re
ve

nu
es

An
d

Ca
pi

ta
l

Co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

O
ve

r
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s
$0

.0
0

-$
3,

91
7,

88
9.

97
-$

59
6,

68
6.

45
-$

47
0,

00
0.

00
-$

47
0,

00
0.

00
-$

47
0,

00
0.

00

3



Budget Report for Albany County Pine Hills Land Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2026

Operating Revenues

Rentals & Financing Income Rental Income/Services  $ 10,000.00 

Non-Operating Revenues

Municipal Subsidies / Grants Albany County Reimbursement  $             3,850,562.50 

Municipal Subsidies / Grants Albany County Bond Interest Pymt Reimbursement  $             2,399,359.50 

Investment Earnings Interest Income  $ 120,000.00 

Total Revenues & Financing Sources  $             6,379,922.00 

Operating Expenditures

Salaries And Wages 16 Current Staff - 3% inc $725,000.00

Other Employee Benefits Taxes, Insurance, 401k $310,462.50

Professional Services Contracts Legal, Audit, Professional Services, AACA Mgmt Fee $550,000.00

Supplies And Materials Office Supplies $3,500.00

Other Operating Expenditures  Internet/Computer, Insurance, Marketing, Repair & Maint, Utilities, etc. $2,261,600.00

Non-Operating Expenditures

Other Non-Operating Expenditures Bond Interest Expense $2,399,359.50

Other Non-Operating Expenditures Depreciation $726,686.45

Total Expenditures $6,976,608.45

Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues And Capital
Contributions Over Expenditures (596,686.45)$               

4



Budget Report for Albany County Pine Hills Land Authority

Fiscal Year Ending: 12/31/2027, 12/31/2028, 12/31/2029

Operating Revenues

Rentals & Financing Income Rental Income/Services  $ 10,000.00 

Non-Operating Revenues

Municipal Subsidies / Grants Albany County Reimbursement  $             3,171,602.50 

Municipal Subsidies / Grants Albany County Bond Interest Pymt Reimbursement  $             1,644,477.50 

Investment Earnings Interest Income  $ 120,000.00 

Total Revenues & Financing Sources  $             4,946,080.00 

Operating Expenditures

Salaries And Wages 16 Current Staff - 3% inc $746,750.00

Other Employee Benefits Taxes, Insurance, 401k $321,102.50

Professional Services Contracts Legal, Audit, Professional Services, AACA Mgmt Fee $350,000.00

Supplies And Materials Office Supplies $3,750.00

Other Operating Expenditures  Internet/Computer, Insurance, Marketing, Repair & Maint, Utilities, etc. $1,750,000.00

Non-Operating Expenditures

Other Non-Operating Expenditures Bond Interest Expense $1,644,477.50

Other Non-Operating Expenditures Depreciation $600,000.00

Total Expenditures $5,416,080.00

Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues And Capital
Contributions Over Expenditures (470,000.00)$               

5


	0. ACPHLA_Finance Committee Agenda_10.9.25
	1. ACPHLA Finance Committee Roll Call_10.9.25
	2. ACPHLA_Finance Committee Mins_3.5.25
	3. ACPHLA Budget 2026
	ABO 2026 Budget
	Budget Narrative 2026
	Budget Narrative 2027-2029




